
A review

From: .Licensing [REDACTED]
Sent: 31 March 2026 11:27 AM
To: Aileen Powell [REDACTED] Kathryn Miller [REDACTED]
Cc: Travers, Tim [REDACTED]
Subject: FW: A review

Hi Aileen/Kathryn
This is from the NPT Sgt.
It does not appear that there has been anything of note on a police side for this location.

Many Thanks
Craig

cc. Tim so you are aware this has been passed on.

From: SCHOFIELD Ian 1148 [REDACTED]
Sent: 31 March 2026 11:24
To: TRAVERS Tim 0760 [REDACTED]
Cc: .Licensing [REDACTED] BARBER Gemma 2637 [REDACTED]
Subject: RE: A review

Hi Tim, this premises is not on my radar at all, sounds like an environmental issue over noise not disorder?? I cant find any niche entries relating to the XO lounge. There is nothing I can add. Asking around the station no one can say the place is causing ASB or disorder, nothing has been reported to us. Looks like an issue to be dealt with by the management company with regards to abuse of the lease conditions.

Ian